
JOHN WARD
Head of Finance and Governance Services

Contact: Sharon Hurr on 01243 534614
Email: shurr@chichester.gov.uk

East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1TY
Tel: 01243 785166
www.chichester.gov.uk

A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
Committee Room 2 - East Pallant House on Thursday 13 June 2019 at 9.30 am

MEMBERS: Mr J W Elliott, Mr H Potter and Sutton

AGENDA

Part 1

1  To elect a Chairman for this Hearing 

2  Declarations of Interests 

Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.

3  Woodies Brasserie and Bar, 10 St Pancras, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 
7SJ (Pages 1 - 94)

Woodies Brasserie and Bar, 10 St Pancras, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 
7SJ

Application for a Variation of an existing Premises Licence:

(a) Chair opens the Hearing.
(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing).
(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn. 
(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and procedure 

note attached.

4  Consideration of any late items as follows: 

(a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection;
(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 

urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.

NOTES

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 

Public Document Pack



as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees.

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council]

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 1 of 4

CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’)

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005

SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE NOTE

A. PROTOCOL

1. The Notice of Meeting 

(a) The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied 
by the following:

(i) A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include:

(a) Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that 
the application is granted;

(b) Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and

(c) Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing 
Objectives, National Guidance and local policy.

(ii) Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and 
other parties under the Act.

(b) The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon:

(i) The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the 
Act);

(ii) Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and

(iii) Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under 
the Act.

2. Appearances and Submissions

(a) Constitution of the Sub Committee

A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an 
application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such 
application. 

(b) Parties entitled to appear

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person 
making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend 
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the 
person is legally qualified. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 2 of 4

(c) At the Hearing

Any party shall be entitled to:

(i) Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which 
the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require 
further clarification on; 

(ii) Normally to put questions to any other party; and 

(iii) Address the Sub-Committee.

(d) Consequences of non-attendance

(i) The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has 
informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at 
the hearing.

(ii) Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at 
the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered 
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold 
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the Sub-
Committee considering the application or representations made by the 
absent party. 

(e) Submissions to the Sub Committee

(i) Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the Sub-
Committee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public 
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or 
submissions to be made to it. 

(ii) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of 
relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that 
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to 
it on behalf of the other parties. 

(iii) The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be 
construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing 
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the 
event that, following formal determination of the application, the Sub-
Committee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions 
as it may consider appropriate.

(iv) The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced 
by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties 
present at the hearing.

(f) Conduct at the Hearing

(i) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the 
hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit 
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations.

Page 2



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 3 of 4

(ii) Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall 
not make the hearing void.  If any person has clearly been prejudiced the 
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching 
its determination.  Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental 
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority. 

(iii) The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded 
from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

(iv) The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it 
considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate 
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the 
premises. 

B. Procedure at the Hearing

1. Order of Presentation

(a) The procedure of the Sub-Committee is as follows:

(i) Chair opens the meeting, introducing Members of the Sub-Committee and 
officers present to the applicant and members of the public, explains the 
nature of the decision to be taken and the procedure to be followed, and 
shall consider any request made by a party under the Regulations for 
permission for another person to appear at the Hearing, such permission not 
to be unreasonably withheld.

(ii) The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations 
and relevancies to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory 
guidance (optional).

(iii) Members to ask any relevant questions of the officer.

(iv) Licensing Officer introduces applicant (if present) and invites him or her, or 
person representing them, to address the committee or clarify any 
information arising from the officers’ outline, if necessary. 

(v) Licensing Officer to invite those parties making representations to address 
the Sub-Committee.

(vi) Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 
representations.

(vii) Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of 
those parties making representations. 

(viii) Applicant or person representing them addresses the Sub-Committee.

(ix) Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 
representing them. 

(x) Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the 
applicant or person representing them.

(xi) Chair to invite applicant or those representing them, and any parties making 
representations, to briefly summarise their points if they wish. 

Page 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 4 of 4

(xii) Chair invites Licensing Officer to comment on the effect of any evidence 
submitted in relation to local Licensing Authority’s policies. 

(xiii) Chair asks all parties that they are satisfied they have said all they wish to.

(xiv) Members of the Sub-Committee retire and discuss and make their decision. 

(xv) Chair relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision and any 
conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective 
that they relate to.

NB (b) Decision

(i) The Sub-Committee shall assess the application:

(a) Against the four Licensing Objectives being 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;
The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm; and 

(b) Any relevant national guidance and local policy. 

(ii) Legal Advice

The Sub-Committee may request the assistance of the Council’s legal officer 
at any time.  Where practicable, the legal officer shall ensure that any legal 
advice given to the Sub-Committee not previously given during the course of 
hearing, shall be made known to the applicant and those making relevant 
representations and he shall give them the opportunity of making 
representations on such advice before the Sub-Committee makes its 
decision. 

(iii) Confirming the Decision

Written confirmation of the decision including any conditions in the event that 
the application is granted and reasons for the decision and, if relevant 
conditions, will be given within five working days of the hearing. 

Page 4



1 of 1

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, East Pallant, 
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date and Time
Thursday 13th June 2019 at 9.30am

Venue:  Committee Room 2, East Pallant House, Chichester District Council, East Pallant, 
West Sussex, PO19 1TY

Application for a VARIATION of an existing PREMISES LICENCE 
 

Woodies Brasserie & Bar
10 St Pancras

Chichester
West Sussex

PO19 7SJ

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That the Sub-Committee consider and determine an application made by 
Woodies Chichester Ltd for variation to an existing Premises Licence.    

1.2 If the determination is to grant the variation, to give consideration as to 
whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the Licensing 
Objectives are met.

1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.  

2. REASONS FOR HEARING

2.1 The Premises Licence variation application submitted by Woodies Chichester Ltd of 
Lone Pine, Bickley Park Road, Bromley, BR1 2BE has been the subject of 13 
(thirteen) relevant representations, nine from members of the public (eight of which 
were from local residents living close to the application site) and four from 
Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003 (the ‘Act’) namely Sussex 
Police, Development Management (Planning), Environmental Protection 
(Environmental Health - noise pollution) and Health Protection Team (Environmental 
Health - health & safety/food safety). It is important to note that the representation 
submitted by Sussex Police has, in principle, been resolved during the mediation 
process subject to certain conditions being added to any Premises Licence granted.
 

3. BACKGROUND

Included in this report are the following attachments:

Page 5



2 of 2

3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and 
Procedure. 

3.2 A plan depicting the local area and application site in relation to the representations 
received by the Licensing Authority. (Attachment A).

3.3 A copy of the Premises Licence variation application (19/00546/LAPRE1). 
(Attachment B)

3.4 Copy of relevant representations and where applicable successful mediation. 
(Attachment C)

3.5 Copy of the current Premises Licence in effect for Woodies Brasserie & Bar  
(3815/19/00526/LAPRED) (Attachment D)

4 SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION APPLICATION

4.1 A copy of the application is reproduced in full at Attachment B. 

4.2 Woodies Chichester Ltd, the applicant, submitted a valid application on 21st March 
2019. As part of the application process statutory public notices were displayed at the 
premises during the representation period, which ran until 18th April 2019 and a 
suitable advert was published in the Chichester Post on 29th March 2019.     

4.3    The nature of the proposed variation is described by the applicant as;
 

“To run Woodies Chichester as a brasserie restaurant and bar with restaurant 
seating in rear, bar towards front of restaurant. Style of food modern 
European/brasserie to high quality combined with bar area run with responsibility in 
management to create community and pride to Woodies Chichester as a long 
standing institution in the city. Extension of hours of opening, extension of late night 
refreshment and sale of alcohol. Addition of recorded music and live music. Change 
of plan.”
  
At Part 3 of the application form the applicant confirmed that it is their intention that 
the proposed variation was to have effect as soon as possible.

The applicant also identified certain conditions currently imposed on the existing 
Premises Licence which they believed could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation. These were;

 Annex 2, Condition 5: There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises, save 
for persons waiting for a table to become available to a maximum of eight (8) 
persons at any one time - vertical drinking to be permitted in boundaries set 
out in blue (bar area and patio area) on accompany drawing.

 Annex 2, Condition 6: The premises will operate as a restaurant and any 
promotions and advertising will refer to it as such.

 Annex 2, Condition 8: When internet / telephone sales are placed, age 
verification must be obtained before the sale takes place.  Acceptable forms of 
identification must be checked on point of delivery.

Page 6



3 of 3

 Annex 2, Condition 9: Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises will be in 
sealed containers and only as an ancillary to a take away meal. Remove “only 
as ancillary to a take away meal”

4.4 The applicant is also seeking to regularise some internal changes to the layout of the 
premises, the works of which have already been completed.. This includes a new bar 
to the front of the premises and a slight layout amendment to the rear servery. In 
addition it is proposed by the applicant to now include within the boundary of the 
licensed premises an external area (patio) sited to the rear of the premises as 
illustrated on the plan submitted with the application. 

4.5 The table below illustrates the standard days and timings being applied for and what 
is currently permitted under the existing Premises Licence.

Standard days, timings and non-standard timings

Proposed by Application Current

‘Supply of alcohol’

(for consumption 
‘on’  and ‘off’ the 

premises)

Sunday to Thursday
10.00 – 23.45

Friday & Saturday
10.00 – 00.45

Non-Standard Timing or 
Seasonal variations

New Year’s Eve 10.00 – 00.45

Sunday to Thursday
10.00 – 23.45

Friday & Saturday
10.00 – 00.15

No Non-Standard Timing 
or Seasonal variations

Live Music
(Indoors only)

Friday & Saturday
21.00 – 00.00 (midnight)

Non-Standard Timing or 
Seasonal variations

New Year’s Eve 21.00 – 00.30

Not permitted

Recorded Music
(Indoors only)

Sunday to Thursday
10.00 – 00.00 (midnight)

Friday & Saturday
10.00 – 01.00

Non-Standard Timing or 
Seasonal variations

New Year’s Eve 10.00 – 01.00

Not permitted

Page 7



4 of 4

Late night 
refreshment

(Indoors only)

Sunday to Thursday
23.00 – 00.00 (midnight)

Friday & Saturday
23.00 – 01.00

Non-Standard Timing or 
Seasonal variations

New Year’s Eve 23.00 – 01.00

Sunday to Thursday
23.00 – 00.00 (midnight)

Friday & Saturday
23.00 – 00.30

No Non-Standard Timing 
or Seasonal variations

Hours premises 
are open to the 

public

Sunday to Thursday
10.00 – 00.00 (midnight)

Friday & Saturday
10.00 – 01.00

Non-Standard Timing or 
Seasonal variations

New Year’s Eve 10.00 – 01.00

Monday to Thursday
10.00 – 00.00 (midnight)

Friday & Saturday
10.00 – 00.30

No Non-Standard Timing 
or Seasonal variations

 4.6  The applicant provided limited additional information in their Operating Schedule as to 
how they intended to promote all four of the Licensing Objectives as a result of the 
application (shown at Attachment B). Where appropriate these suggested steps 
would be translated into conditions if the variation application is successful. The 
applicant’s proposals included, amongst other things, such matters as:

 Training for all staff
 SIA door staff on Friday and Saturday evenings and other events (if needed)
 Management will monitor and take sufficient action to ensure public safety
 Manage and maintain good relationship with neighbours to premises
 Follow current licensing laws to protect children from harm (as set out in 

current licence conditions)

4.7  Mr Joshua Wright was the named Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the 
existing Premises Licence at the time of the variation application being submitted. 
However, Mr Wright ceased acting as the DPS at the premises at the end of the 30 
May 2019 and a new DPS has since been nominated by the Premises Licence 
holder. 

 
5 THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

 5.1 The legislation provides clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives 
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. The licensing 
objectives are: 

- The prevention of crime and disorder,
- Public safety,
- The prevention of public nuisance, and 
- The protection of children from harm.

Page 8



5 of 5

5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard 
to its current Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 – 2021 and Guidance published by 
the Home Office (April 2018) along with the relevant matters raised in the 
representation(s). 

6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATION(S)

6.1 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the Licence 
on the promotion of at least one or more of the licensing objectives. The 13 
representations received in respect of this application and where applicable, the 
outcome of successful mediation, are reproduced in full at Attachment C.

6.2 The key points extracted from a number of the representations in opposition to the 
application from residents living close by to the application site are summarised 
below along with a reference to the relevant licensing objective:

“……a licensing extension to Woodies new restaurant on Friday and Saturday nights 
to midnight or beyond would cause a great deal of disturbance to all of us particularly 
as they have a courtyard overlooking the car park. (The prevention of public 
nuisance)

“An extension to Woodies licence to include live or amplified music in a residential 
area is unacceptable…..” (The prevention of public nuisance)

“I wish to add that this is now a predominantly residential area and the extension 
applied for by the licensee is incompatible with this. An increase in noise disturbance 
is already noticeable with the recent re-opening of 'Woodies' as at the 23rd March. 
Music was audible from the premises on Saturday, after midnight, due to people 
leaving and returning through the rear, or car park, exit. The noise and disturbance 
associated with this will only increase as the weather improves (The prevention of 
public nuisance)

“There is the issue of potential disorder, as a result of people who may have too 
much to drink and can easily access the decking right in front of our flats. And some 
residents have to get early nights”. (The prevention of public nuisance)

“…..my house is approx. 3m away. We would expect the condition to clear the patio 
of both customers and staff at 22.00 to be maintained in the licence (as per the 
original Woodies licence), and any music noise to be contained within the premises.”
 (The prevention of public nuisance)

“….on behalf of the Eastgate Development Residents' Association, with members on 
New Park Road, Richmond House, Keats Way and Lower Walls Walk…..an increase 
in noise level has been noted beyond the original licencing hours, both in terms of
external "vertical drinking" on the patio and vehicular traffic in the car park. Both are 
incompatible with the right to undisturbed use and enjoyment of the residents' 
property.” (The prevention of public nuisance)

“…..Even if internal noise is kept to a minimum, customers do not leave quietly and 
many of them leave via the car park below residents bedrooms. The later this is 
allowed, the worse it is for us.” (The prevention of public nuisance)

Page 9



6 of 6

6.3 As previously stated four Responsible Authorities submitted relevant representations 
in opposition to the application, namely Sussex Police, Development Management 
(Planning), Environmental Protection (Environmental Health - noise pollution) and 
Health Protection Team (Environmental Health - health & safety/food safety) and 
these are reproduced in full at Attachment C.

6.4 All those that made relevant representation(s) to the application were sent the 
Notice of Hearing, along with the applicant and/or their representative, inviting them 
to attend or nominate another person to address the Sub-Committee on their behalf.

7 CONSIDERATION

7.1   In reaching its determination the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the four 
Licensing Objectives, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the current Home 
Office Guidance and written and/or oral evidence during the hearing 

7.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the 
Licensing Authority when considering this application. The Licensing Objectives are 
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on 
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose 
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the 
applicant in their Operating Schedule.

7.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial. These are however qualified rights and can be 
deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done: -

- Has its basis in law;
- Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a 

legitimate aim,       
- Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and, 
- Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health 

or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

7.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant 
factors must be disregarded.

7.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop 
of anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Race Relations Act 1976 as amended 
2000, and the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, and also in accordance with the Council's 
stated policy on Equal Opportunities. 

7.6  In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is 
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the 

Page 10



7 of 7

need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The 
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 
itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider 
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those 
from Persons and the Responsible Authorities. 

7.7   The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision. 

8.     OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE

8.1   When considering this application the following options are available to the Sub-
Committee:

a. To grant the Premises Licence variation, as applied for, 
b. To grant the Premises Licence variation as applied for, with additional 

conditions appropriate to the promotion of the specific Licensing Objectives 
on which relevant representations have been received,

c. Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence variation application.

8.2   The Sub-Committee may also:

d. Grant the Premises Licence variation but exclude certain licensable activities 
from the licence,

e. Grant different conditions to different parts of the premises or to different 
Licensable Activities.

9 BACKGROUND PAPERS  

Licensing Act 2003
Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 
2018)
Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021

10  ATTACHMENTS
                                               

Attachment A:     Plan of the local area and application site 
        Attachment B:    A copy of the Premises Licence application   

(19/00546/LAPRE1)
Attachment C:   Copy of original relevant representations and where applicable 

mediation 
Attachment D:         Copy of the current Premises Licence (19/00526/LAPRED)

Contact: Mr L Foord
Divisional Manager
Communications, Licensing & Events
lfoord@chichester.gov.uk 
01243 534742

Page 11

mailto:lfoord@chichester.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



19/00546/LAPRE1 – Woodies Brasserie and Bar – Relevant Representations Received

Responsible 
Authority

1 Chief Officer of Sussex Police

2 Environmental Protection

3 Health Protection

4 Local Planning Authority

Public Name of Representor Address Stance

5 Ms Gai Robinson 26 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

6 Mrs Caroline Clarke-
Jervoise 22 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

7 Ms Fiona Heard 23 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

8 Mr Chris Casburn 25 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

9 Mr Brian Wilkinson 20 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

10 Mr Roland Jervis Roundabout, 5 Sea Close, Bognor Regis, PO22 7RU OBJECT

11

Mr Philip Johnson (on 
behalf of Eastgate 
Development Residents 
Association)

14 Richmond House, Church Square, Chichester, PO19 
7BG OBJECT

12 Mrs Debra Roberts 21 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

13 Mr Philip Robinson 27 New Park Road, Chichester, PO19 7YF OBJECT

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

4 19

Post

Tunnel
City Wall

Walls Walk

21

1

3

1

3

9

1

5

7

6

5

14.1m

11

28

10

15

12

10

15

24

20

PH

ROMAN ROAD

1-2

to 6

154

15a

151

156

Park

Park

New

New

Stane Street

Post

Post

Court

Posts

Posts

13.6m

Studio

1 to 28

1 to 28

1 to 14

Church

Sh
arp

 G
arl

an
d H

ou
se

Car Park

St Pancras

Norfolk Row

Gordon
House

Bastion House

KEATS WAY

Richmond House

PARK PLACE

ST PANCRAS Almshouse Arcade

New Park Centre

NEW PARK ROAD

New Park Cinema

LOWER WALLS WALK

5

6
7

8

9

11

12

13

1:650

D Bolton
Location of representors

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2019. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

03/06/2019

19/00546/LAPRE1
Woodies Brasserie & Bar
10 St Pancras
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 7SJ
!( Representations

(

!(
10

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



1. Do not scale off this drawing, use figured

dimensions only. All dimensions and levels to

be checked on site and Roar Studio to be

notified of any discrepancies immediately.

2. Issued for the purpose indicated.Design

Intent.

3. The drawing is to be read in conjunction

with consultants drawings and specifications.

4. The main contractor should be conservant

with statutory obligations under the cdm

regulations.

5. The dimensions shown on this drawing have

been based on the measurements provided by

an independent survey company.

C

Rev Date DescriptionBy

Project:

Drawing Title:

Scale:

Drawing No:

Revision:

Date: Drawn By:

Project No:

This drawing and the copyright herein are the

property of Roar Studio this drawing must not be

used, copied or otherwise duplicated without

prior written permission of Roar Studio no

articles must be manufactured in accordance

with this drawing or used other than permitted

by Roar Studio.

The copyright design and patents act 1988

Notes:

Woodies

GA Existing

15/10/2018 JB

T103

1:50@A1

03

1 : 50

General Arrangement Plan - Proposed

03

1

Window To Be Made

Good, Painted,

Internally

9,

 Dulux, 00NN 05/ 000

Existing Door To Be Made Good,

Painted Internally

9,

 Dulux, 00NN 05/ 000

Existing

Balustrade To Be

Painted,

9,

Dulux, 00NN 05/

000

New Stair Tread,

Solid Oak To Match The Existing Floor

Board,

3 Anti-slip Metal Inserts To The Top Of

The Stair,

Front Of The Stair Painted,

2,

Dulux, 90GY 08/187

Existing Stair To Be Made Good,

Painted

 2,

Dulux 90GY 08/ 187

Nosing Made Good And Reused

Existing Windows And Doors To Be

Made-Good And Painted,

9

Parapets To Be Replaced With Timber

Ones

And Painted To Match Exterior Window

Frame As Per Exterior Frontage

Elevation Drawing

J01,J02

As Per Bar

Joinery And Glass

Rack Drawings

J03

As Per Servery

Drawing

Wall To Be Made

Suitable To Bare

Wall Hang Tables

Bench Seating 'A'

As Per Bench

Seating Drawing

Bench Seating 'B'

As Per Bench

Seating Drawing

Bench Seating 'C'

As Per Bench

Seating Drawing

Bench Seating 'F'

As Per Bench

Seating Drawing

Bench Seating 'D'

As Per Bench

Seating Drawing

Kitchen Area

As Per Specialist

Subcontractor

Drawings,

Kitchen Designer

Bench Seating 'E'

As Per Bench

Seating Drawing

New Timber

Planter To Be

Created

Height To Match

Parapet Height

Existing Staircase

To Be Made Good

And Painted

New Bin Store To

Be Created.

Opened With 3

Sets Of Double

Door

New Bin Store To

Be Created Uder

Existing Stair

Crittall Type

Metal Glazed Partition,

Single Glazed,

Painted

Dulux, 00NN 05/ 000

As Per Partitions Drawing

All services, emergency lighting, fire alarms,

CCTV etc.

To be painted to match the colour of the ceiling.

Ceilings to be made-good and finished around

demolition works, holes after existing light fittings

to be filled.

All wiring to be chased in the wall.

All sockets and switches in the bar and WC area

to be in black finish. All sockets and switches to be

in brass metal clad finish. Legrand Synergy or

similar.

Contractor to insure about all dimensions on site.

And inform Roar Studio about any changes.

Kitchen area subject design to specialist kitchen

designer proposal.

B

07

A

07

C

07

D

07

E

07

F

07

B

08

A

08

Swing double

door

New Flush Paneling Door With Circular

Vision Panel To Be Installed And

Painted

8,

Dulux, 90GY 08/187

Existing Door And

Windows To Be

Made Good

Painted And New

Treshold To Be

Installed

New 'Bench

Seating G' To Be

Created

As Per Bench

Seating Drawings

New Timber To

Be Applied To

Existing Brick

Work And Painted

To Match

ExteriorTimber

Paneling  As Per

Exterior Frontage

Elevation Drawing

Full Wall Plating

By Others

All Exterior Drainage To Be Replaced

With New Metal Pipes And Painted To

Match Exterior Window Frame As Per

Exterior Frontage Elevation Drawing

Ramp To Be

Created

Timber Partition

As Per Partitions

Drawing

Finishes Schedule:

Wall,Ceiling Paint Dulux Emulsion8

Wall Paneling, Painted Dulux QD, Satinwood9

Code Location Finish Supplier Product Link

1 Floor Existing Floor Board Made Good

2 Floor Paint Dulux FloorShield

3 Floor Safety Floor

4 Floor Tile Solus Illustrate

5 Floor Exterior Paving Regrouted

6

Skirting MDF, Painted, Floor Paint Dulux7

Note

Finished With Transparent Varnish, Satin

Floor Safety Floor Kitchen Polysafe Standard PUR

Colour

To Match Existing

Nisar

Black

Natural R10

FloorShield

As Per Elevation

Polysafe Standard PUR

Code Location Type Supplier Product Link

Bar/Restaurant Bulb Holder Dyke&Dean

Bar Wall Light Made.com

Bar/Restaurant Ceiling Light Dyke&Dean

Restaurant Wall Light Dyke&Dean

Bar Pendant West Elm

Bar Wall Light Made.com

WC Wall/Ceiling Light Dyke&Dean

Outdoor Festoon Lighting Festive Lights https://www.nisbets.co.uk/buffalo-rise-and-fall-conical-heat-lamp-pale-gold-finish/dr579

Dyke&DeanOutdoor Wall Light

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

Nisbets ProBuffalo Rise & Fall Conical Heat Shade Pale Gold FinishductServery/Joinery Heat LampL10

Value LightsServery/Joinery SpotlightL11

Glass Rack LED StripL12

MiniSun Fire Rated Downlight in Antique Brass

SMALL OVAL BRASS BULKHEAD LAMP

ProBuffalo Rise & Fall Conical Heat Shade Pale Gold Finishduct

Ogilvy

Mobile Pendant - Small

ProBuffalo Rise & Fall Conical Heat Shade Pale Gold Finishduct

SPHERE LAMP BRASS BASE 300MM

Starkey

BRASS E27 METAL BULB HOLDER

https://www.made.com/ogilvy-swing-arm-wall-lamp-matt-black-and-antique-brass

http://www.westelm.co.uk/mobile-chandelier-small-w1878?quantity=1&attribute_1=Antique%20Brass

https://www.nisbets.co.uk/buffalo-rise-and-fall-conical-heat-lamp-pale-gold-finish/dr579

https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/bathroom-outdoor/products/sphere-lamp-brass-base-300mm

https://www.made.com/starkey-wall-lamp-black-and-brass

https://www.nisbets.co.uk/buffalo-rise-and-fall-conical-heat-lamp-pale-gold-finish/dr579

https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/bathroom-outdoor/products/oval-brass-bulkhead-lamp

https://www.nisbets.co.uk/buffalo-rise-and-fall-conical-heat-lamp-pale-gold-finish/dr579

https://www.valuelights.co.uk/minisun-fire-rated-downlight-in-antique-brass.html?gclid=Cj0KCQjwn4ncBRCaARIsAFD5-gVHDvRECPmQdl9h-Sx-6xklg3tXGFE1XZicyboKfkGYpYZpTyALTL8aAv_XEALw_wcB

Bar Ceiling Rose Dyke&Dean https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/ceiling-roses/products/black-mini-ceramic-ceiling-rose

Restaurant Dyke&Dean CRACKLE GLAZE CERAMIC CEILING ROSE` https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/ceiling-roses/products/crackle-glaze-ceramic-ceiling-rose

Cable Dyke&Dean BLACK MINI CERAMIC CEILING ROSE https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/ceiling-roses/products/black-mini-ceramic-ceiling-rose

Dyke&Dean OLD GOLD TWISTED FABRIC CABLE https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/lighting-cable/products/old-gold-fabric-cable

Ceiling Rose

Bar

Restaurant Cable

BLACK MINI CERAMIC CEILING ROSE

SMALL OVAL BRASS BULKHEAD LAMP https://www.dykeanddean.com/collections/bathroom-outdoor/products/oval-brass-bulkhead-lamp

Lighting Schedule:

As Per Elevation

As Per Elevation

As Per Elevation

10

11 Bartop Finishing Screed Mapei Ultratop Loft W

Wall

White Base/Black

Finishing Screed Mapei

White Base/Black

Ultratop Loft W

12 Wall Tile Domus Transparenze 100x200mm As Per Sample Board, White Grout

Ultratop Loft W, Sealed with W52and W58, 0.2/0.5Black

Ultratop Loft W, Sealed with W52and W58, 0.2/0.5Black

Timber Partition

As Per Partitions

Drawing

Existing Stair To Be Made Good,

Painted

 2,

Dulux 90GY 08/ 187

New Black Nosings For Architect's

Approval

J04 New Servery

As Per Servery

Drawings

DVI 21

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



From:Lauren Dyer
Sent:18 Apr 2019 11:29:17 +0100
To:Helena Giudici
Cc:Warren Townsend;Sarah John;Ian Brightmore
Subject:19/00084/FOOD CP - Woodies, 10 St Pancras, Chichester

Dear Helena

 

Please accept this email as confirmation that the Health Protection Team intend to make a 
formal representation on the above full variation licensing application.  It is our belief that the 
public safety licensing objective is not being promoted due to the lack of accessible toilet 
facilities for disabled persons. 

 

Kind regards

 

Lauren Dyer
Health Protection Manager
Health Protection
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34789 | Tel: 01243534789 | lkdyer@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243 776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

 

Page 49

http://www.chichester.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC


This page is intentionally left blank



From:Oliver Naish
Sent:18 Apr 2019 15:22:29 +0100
To:Helena Giudici
Subject:RE: 19/00546/LAPRE1 - Woodies Brasserie & Bar, St Pancras - Full Variation Application
Attachments:362.72 LB.pdf

Dear Helena,

 

Thank you for your consultation in regards to the Premises Licence for Woodies Brasserie & 
Bar, St Pancras. I confirm that I am making a representation against the application in terms of 
the plans for live and recorded music, not the extended opening hours and sale of alcohol as 
this is in connection with the premises approved use. 

The representation against the plans for live and recorded music relates to an original condition 
on the attached 1972 permission, 362/72 LB, which stated. 

 

‘3. No dancing shall take place at these premises’

 

‘4. No live or recorded music shall be played at these premises without the prior written approval 
of the Local Planning Authority’.

 

Planning permission is required in terms of a discharge of conditions to carry out the approved 
plans.

 

I hope the above helps, please contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

 

Kind regards,

 

Oliver Naish
Planning Technician

Chichester District Council

Page 51



Ext: 24146 | Tel: 01243534734 | onaish@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 

 

From: Helena Giudici
Sent: 22 March 2019 11:14
To: DCPlanning; Environmental Protection Work; Health Protection; Home Office; Sussex Police; Trading 
Standards; West Sussex Fire and Rescue Service; West Sussex Local Safeguarding Children Board; West 
Sussex Public Health
Subject: 19/00546/LAPRE1 - Woodies Brasserie & Bar, St Pancras - Full Variation Application

Dear Sir or Madam

 

Licensing Act 2003 – Section 34

Woodies Chichester Ltd

Woodies Brasserie & Bar 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ 

Case Reference Number – 19/00546/LAPRE1

Valid Application – Premises Licence Variation

 

I write to you as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003 (the ‘Act’) regarding the 
above application.  Therefore, please find attached the application form and associated papers.

 

Page 52

www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC


The period for representations to be submitted by any of the Responsible Authorities or any 
other person to this Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has commenced, although these must 
be received by no later than the end of the 18th April 2019.

 

If this Authority receives a relevant representation(s), then it is a requirement that the Authority 
holds a hearing to determine the application, unless the Authority, applicant and each person 
who has made a representation agrees that a hearing is unnecessary.  If however there are no 
relevant representations received, the new Premises Licence will be prepared and subsequently 
granted.

 

Should you have any questions in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 
Yours faithfully 

 

Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant 
(Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

 

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

 

 

Page 53

mailto:hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
https://webmail.chichester.gov.uk/owa/DCPlanning@chichester.gov.uk/UrlBlockedError.aspx
https://webmail.chichester.gov.uk/owa/DCPlanning@chichester.gov.uk/UrlBlockedError.aspx


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00526/LAPRED

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00526/LAPRED

Address: Flames 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: DPS Variation

Case Officer: Emma Burle

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Fiona Heard

Address: 23 New Park Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7YF

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:5:24 PM on 25 Mar 2019 I wish to object to the application in relation to:

 

1. The use of the patio area by any person beyond the current permitted/licensed hour of 10pm.

 

2. That any recorded music cease by 11pm on all nights and a DJ be permitted solely for specific

events, eg New Year's Eve.

 

I wish to add that this is now a predominantly residential area and the extension applied for by the

Licensee is incompatible with this. An increase in noise disturbance is already noticeable with the

recent re-opening of 'Woodies' as at the 23rd March. Music was audible from the premises on

Saturday, after midnight, due to people leaving and returning through the rear, or car park, exit.

The noise and disturbance associated with this will only increase as the weather improves.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00546/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00546/LAPRE1

Address: Woodies Brasserie And Bar 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Chris Casburn

Address: 25 New Park Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7YF

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:11:03 AM on 01 Apr 2019 Object to the use of the external patio for use later than 10pm

(the current time limit, I believe) due to proximity to homes and flats built in the last 5 years.

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00546/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00546/LAPRE1

Address: Flames 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Brian Wilkinson

Address: 20 New Park Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7YF

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:4:24 PM on 25 Mar 2019 Whilst recreating Woodies is laudable, since the 1970's

houses have been built in the vicinity. In particular my house is approx. 3m away.

We would expect the condition to clear the patio of both customers and staff at 22.00 to be

maintained in the licence (as per the original Woodies licence), and any music noise to be

contained within the premises.

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00546/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00546/LAPRE1

Address: Woodies Brasserie And Bar 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Roland Jervis

Address: Roundabout, 5 Sea Close, Bognor Regis PO227RU

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:9:11 AM on 28 Mar 2019 Given the proximity of residential properties to Woodies, I

believe it would be wholly inappropriate to allow use of the patio area (customers and staff)

beyond the current licence limit of 10pm, or to extend the current music licence limits.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00546/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00546/LAPRE1

Address: Woodies Brasserie And Bar 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Philip Johnson

Address: 14 Richmond House, Church Square, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7BG

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:3:11 PM on 09 Apr 2019 (amended addresses)

I write on behalf of the Eastgate Development Residents' Association, with members on New Park

Road, Richmond House, Keats Way and Lower Walls Walk, - now a predominantly residential

area since the granting of the original licence. The association objects to the application to vary

the licence as the application does not promote "The prevention of Public Nuisance": for example,

an increase in noise level has been noted beyond the original licencing hours, both in terms of

external "vertical drinking" on the patio and vehicular traffic in the car park. Both are incompatible

with the right to undisturbed use and enjoyment of the residents' property.

The current advertising of the premises includes reference to live music on a Sunday - not shown

on the application: the "finish time" of recorded music, the provision of late-night refreshment and

the supply of alcohol in the application do not appear consistent with the currently-advertised

business hours of the premises and should be clarified.

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00546/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00546/LAPRE1

Address: Woodies Brasserie And Bar 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Debra Roberts

Address: 21 New Park Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7YF

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:8:44 PM on 26 Mar 2019 We are very close neighbours to Woodies and we object to

the proposed extension to licensing hours.

This area is now primarily residential.

It is nigh on impossible to sleep when the outside patio area is in use. If the extension is granted,

and given the time it will take to then clear the patio, this will have a serious adverse effect on our

ability to sleep at a reasonable time of our own choosing.

To add to our problems, historically, staff have also used the outside area after hours. This

practice appears to be continuing with the recent reopening of Woodies. It doesn't take too many

voices on the patio to keep people awake at night.

Even if internal noise is kept to a minimum, customers do not leave quietly and many of them

leave via the car park below residents bedrooms. The later this is allowed, the worse it is for us.

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Comments for Licensing Application 19/00546/LAPRE1

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 19/00546/LAPRE1

Address: Woodies Brasserie And Bar 10 St Pancras Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SJ

Proposal: 1st Variation of Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Philip Robinson

Address: 27 New Park Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 7YF

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments neither objecting to or supporting the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:4:04 PM on 29 Mar 2019 I'm making a representation against the proposed variation of

Premise Licence 3815/17/00968/LAPRE.

The proposed area for "vertical drinking" faces a quadrangle of 25 residential houses and a

number of residential flats. The patio is about eight metres from the nearest house. The concept of

'vertical drinking' is inimical to quiet conversation, especially following an evening of high-quality

food and wine. The proposed extension trespasses on the rights of residents to have a reasonable

expectation of undisturbed sleep. Conviviality is to be welcomed but in a residential community

must be tempered and confined indoors.

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94


	Agenda
	3 Woodies Brasserie and Bar, 10 St Pancras, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 7SJ
	Report - Woodies, Chichester
	Representations made
	ATTACHMENT A - Representors map
	ATTACHMENT B - Application Form
	ATTACHMENT B - Plan 1 - Area for licensable activities
	ATTACHMENT B - Plan 2 - First Floor
	ATTACHMENT B - Plan 3 - Layout of Premises
	Sheets and Views
	Woodies_GA_Proposed


	ATTACHMENT D - Woodies - Current Licence
	1) Sussex Police Licensing
	2) Environmental Protection Team
	3) Health Protection Team
	4) Local Planning Authority
	5) Ms Gai Robinson
	6) Mrs Caroline Clarke-Jervoise
	7) Ms Fiona Heard
	8) Mr Chris Casburn
	9) Mr Brian Wilkinson
	10) Mr Roland Jervis
	11) Mr Philip Johnson on behalf of EDRA
	12) Mrs Debra Roberts
	13) Mr Philip Robinson
	14-05-19 - Mediation offer from Mr Kelly
	17-04-19 - Agreement to Sussex Police conditions
	23-04-19 -Sussex Police withdrawing rep subject to agreement
	23-05-19 - Email to Mr Kelly re clarification of mediation




